From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Shoemaker, Mike"

Cc: Eulks, Brett

Subject: RE: lllegal Produced water dumping at the Cotton Draw Unit 32-1
Date: Friday, August 4, 2017 12:59:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Mr. Shoemaker:
Thank you for the notification. NMOCD sincerely appreciates your compliance with NMAC 19.15.29.
Olivia

From: Shoemaker, Mike [mailto:Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com]

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 12:53 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com>

Subject: lllegal Produced water dumping at the Cotton Draw Unit 32-1

Olivia,

I need to report an illegal dumping that was discovered yesterday at the Cotton Draw 32 State
Federal Com #001H (API#30-025-40583). Devon operations personnel received a call from the
rancher in the area regarding materials that were found on our location. When Devon personnel
arrived on site they found oily gravel and approximately 1 bbl of fluid that had soaked into the well
pad surface that appears to have been released from a hydro excavation truck. We reviewed this
incident with each of our operations groups to see if anyone was completing any hyro work in the
area and we did not have any work scheduled. In turn, we wanted to make you aware of it and we
will schedule clean-up of this site. If you need any additional information please let me know.

Thanks,

Mike Shoemaker
EHS Representative

Devon Energy Corporation
6488 Seven Rivers Highway
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
575-746-5566 Office
575-513-5035 Mobile

devon

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the


mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com
mailto:Brett.Fulks@dvn.com
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